
Page 1 of 1 

Schroeter, Tom EM:EX 8 8 4 6 7 3 V / W ? 

From: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX 
Sent: Friday, January 14, 2005 7:36 AM 
To: Fulford, Alya EM:EX 
Subject: FW: Western Keltic PP Presentation 

Alya, 1) For PowerPoint Pres. - Kutcho Creek (photo) Slide - replace with SLIDE # 12 from the attached pres.; 
insert slide #8 in bottom left and slide # 20 on bottom right [see 'yellow' tab] 
2) It takes several minutes to sit through the presentation. If you get time (or later) could you PRINT off a 
COLOUR copy of this entire presentation? Thanks. 

Tom 
Tom Schroeter, P.Eng./P.Geo. 
Senior Regional Geologist 

Geological Survey and Development Branch 

Mining and Minerals Division 

Ministry of Energy and Mines 

Direct Telephone 604 660-2812 
Messages & Enquiries 604 660-2708 
Facsimile 604 775-0313 
email tom.schroeter@gems6.gov.bc.ca 
Autotel 604 662-9091 

Original Message 
From: Rob Carriere [mailto:rob@keltic.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2005 4:44 PM 
To: rob@keltic.com 
Subject: Western Keltic PP Presentation 

We would like to thank those of you who attended the Western 
Keltic presentation held at the Terminal City Club on January 11 
For the convenience of those that could not attend we have 
provided the link to our Power Point presentation which was 
prepared by Jeff Franzen and Peter Holbek. 

http://www.keltic.com/newppt/index.html 

Robert Carriere 

2005-01-14 

mailto:tom.schroeter@gems6.gov.bc.ca
mailto:rob@keltic.com
mailto:rob@keltic.com
http://www.keltic.com/newppt/index.html
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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX 

From: Wojdak, Paul EM:EX 
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2005 2:43 PM 
To: Anderson, Duane EM:EX; Berdusco, Ricci EM:EX; Cathro, Mike EM:EX; Conte, Rick EM:EX; 

Flynn, Doug EM:EX; Freer, Geoff EM:EX; Grant, Brian DB EM:EX; Lefebure, Dave EM:EX; 
Marczyk, John S EM:EX; McArthur, Gib EM.EX; McLaren, Graeme EM:EX; Morii, Sachie 
EM:EX; Pardoe, Jill A. LWBC:EX; Perry, Monica EM:EX; Schroeter, Tom EM:EX; Sharpe, 
Frances EM:EX; Stewart, Barbara PAB:EX; Sweet, Colleen EM:EX; Van Ek, Christie EM:EX; 
Wonders, Glen EM:EX 

Subject: Northwest Region, July 15 

General - DWF in Calgary attending to family illness. 
BCYCM delegation (led to Dan Jepsen) met with broad cross section of exploration and mining industry (on July 13, about 
12-15 people) to discuss "branding" of the Chamber. Preliminary discussion with Skeena RMC and BCYCM of mineral 
exploration/ mining workshop with Wetsuwet'en probably to be held in second half of Sept. 
Laptop computer serviced by Ministry of ?? -14 viruses removed!! 

Environmental Assessment 
Davidson - Blue Pearl's pre-application report has been accepted. Mine site is 9 km northwest of Smithers. Propose 2000 
tonne per day underground moly mine, with an unHerqmnnH rnjshpr Crushed ore will be trucked or railed either to Endako 
(213 km) or Huckleberry (180 km) for milling and other processing. First order of business is to consider whether issues 
around off-site milling need be included in EA (tailings capacity, added environmental risk/ impact etc). 

(^Kutclu*)- Western Keltic is very close to submission of pre-application (thereby entering EA) for an open pit copper-zinc 
Trrine~east of Dease Lake. 

Ruby Ck - EAO trying to coordinate site visit. 

MorrisorP^New management team for Pacific Booker Minerals introduced themselves to Smithers office, and refreshed 
to advance the Morrison copper-(gold) project. 

Klapparf^Jortune Minerals has added a new access road from Bell II (on Hwy 37) up the Bell-Irving River to the site. 

Galore Ck - received various documents, no time to review. 

Permitting 
a) Notices received week of July 4-8: Mineral 6, Coal 0, Placer 1, Sand & Gravel 0. 
b) Notices received week of July 11-15: none 

Total Approvals/ Permits issued to July 15: 
• Mineral - 95 
• Coal - 1 
• Placer - 54 
• Sand & Gravel - 7 
(NOTE- The higher numbers that appeared in the last report, represented the number received to date, not the number of 
permits issued. Sorry for the confusion to those who are tracking the numbers) 

Davidson - NoW received for opening up exploration road, adit and underground workings. 

Klappan - Discussed complaints of excessive red tape in permitting process with Robin Goad, head of Fortune Minerals: 
(a) need to specify locations for ddh sites, (b) amount of security and (c) drinking water standards. 

Regional Geology 
Terrace Project (GSB) - Frances Sharpe worked with Terrace project July 5-7 incl. 

EndakoPMay stockpile low grade ore, 0.05% to 0.07% Mo. Milling to be deferred so that Mo output can be maximized 
'current high price. Subject to Mo price, future processing could extend mine life to 2013 (from current 2011). 

Kinaskan (GJ) - Respond to Canadian Gold Hunter's concerns regarding their Tahltan consultation program viz a viz 

l 



Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX ^2^> 

From: Western Keltic Mines Inc. [invest@westernkeltic.com] 
Sent: May 2, 2007 10:21 AM 
To: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX 
Subject: Western Keltic Mines Signs Agreement with The Balloch Group 

Western Keltic Mines Signs Agreement with The Balloch Group 

Vancouver, Canada, May 2, 2 007. Western Keltic Mines Inc. ("Western Keltic" or the 
"Company") is pleased to announce that the Company has signed an agreement with The 
Balloch Group ("TBG") engaging TBG's assistance in the sourcing of potential partners 
and/or financial investors in China for the purpose of jointly developing the Company's 
Kutcho Project (the "Kutcho Project") and potentially other properties as well. 

"China is one of the largest consumers of metals, and offers Western Keltic a huge 
potential market for the products from the Kutcho Project," said John McConnell, 
President and CEO of Western Keltic. 
"Chinese companies have shown a great deal of interest in Western Keltic and our Kutcho 
Project, from buying metal concentrates to assisting with project financing. Through the 
Balloch Group's professional knowledge and business networks in China we will be in a 
better position to evaluate that interest." 

TBG, founded in 2001 by Howard Balloch, Canada's Ambassador to China from 1996 to 2001, 
is an investment advising and consulting firm headquartered in Beijing with offices or 
partner firms in Asia, Europe and North America. Composed of over 40 full time 
professionals, TBG provides advisory and consulting services to North American and 
Chinese companies in a variety of industries including the mining, steel, energy and 
environmental sectors. 

Western Keltic is a junior resource mining company listed on the TSX Venture Exchange 
under the symbol WKM. The company owns a 100 per cent interest in the Kutcho Project, a 
proposed copper/zinc mine located in north western British Columbia and is presently 
advancing the Kutcho Project into the production stage. 

For further information: 
John McConnell 
604-682-8414 or 1-800-501-1201 
www.westernkeltic.com 

On behalf of the Board of Directors 
WESTERN KELTIC MINES INC. 
"signed" 

John McConnell 
President and CEO 

The TSX Venture Exchange does not accept responsibility for the adequacy or accuracy of 
this release. 

THIS PRESS RELEASE, REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE CANADIAN LAWS, IS NOT FOR DISTRIBUTION TO U.S. 
NEWS SERVICES OR FOR DISSEMINATION IN THE UNITED STATES, AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE AN OFFER 
OF THE SECURITIES DESCRIBED HEREIN. THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE 
UNITED STATES SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED, OR ANY STATE SECURITIES LAWS, AND MAY 
NOT BE OFFERED OR SOLD IN THE UNITED STATES OR TO U.S. 
PERSONS UNLESS REGISTERED OR EXEMPT THERE FROM. 

Copyright (c) 2007 WESTERN KELTIC MINES INC. (TSX-V:WKM) All rights reserved. For more 
information visit our website at http://www.keltic.com/ or send 
mailto:investOwesternkeltic.com 
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Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX 

From: Western Keltic Mines Inc. [invest@westernkeltic.com] 
Sent: April 30, 2007 5:06 AM 
To: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX 
Subject: Western Keltic Signs MOU with Stewart Bulk Terminals Ltd. 

Western Keltic Signs MOU with Stewart Bulk Terminals Ltd. 

Vancouver, Canada, April 30, 2 007. Western Keltic Mines Inc. ("Western Keltic" or the 
"Company") is pleased to announce the signing of a memorandum of understanding ("MOU") 
with Stewart Bulk Terminals Ltd. 
("SBTL") in Stewart, BC. The MOU commits both parties to start discussions leading to an 
agreement for the provision of concentrates storage and loading facility in the port of 
Stewart for the Kutcho project. 

"In our experience, Stewart Bulk Terminals is a very progressive business that is 
planning for the future," said John McConnell, President and CEO, "We look forward to 
finalizing this agreement and to a long term working relationship with the SBTL 
management team". 

Western Keltic foresees producing approximately 118,000 tonnes of copper concentrate and 
89,000 tonnes of zinc concentrate annually for shipment, beginning in late 2 009. The 
concentrates will be hauled by truck from the mine site to Stewart for storage before 
being loaded for shipment to various destinations on the Pacific Rim. By signing this 
MOU, SBTL will ensure that it has the ability and capacity to handle Western Keltic 
concentrates during the Kutcho Project's operational phrase. SBTL will immediately place 
the storage and loading of Western Keltic concentrates in its development plans so any 
required personnel and/or infrastructure changes can be completed by the fourth quarter 
of 2009. 

The Port of Stewart & Stewart Bulk Terminals Ltd. 

Located on the BC-Alaska border, the port of Stewart is the northernmost deep-water, ice-
free port in British Columbia, capable of handling deep-sea traffic. 

Stewart Bulk Terminals Ltd. is a privately-owned company operating a bulk product storage 
and loading facility in Stewart. The facility has modern upgraded dock that permits the 
loading of concentrates for shipment around the Pacific Rim. SBTL has been serving the 
shipping needs of the Northwestern BC since 1993. 

Western Keltic 

Western Keltic is a mineral exploration and development company and is the 100 per cent 
owner of the Kutcho Project, a proposed copper/zinc mine located 100 km east of Dease 
Lake, BC. The Company is currently completing a Pre-feasibility study and has entered 
into the BC Environmental Assessment process seeking an Environmental Certificate and 
related permits for the construction, operation, closure and reclamation of the project. 

The Kutcho property hosts three massive sulphide copper-zinc deposits: 
Main, Esso and Sumac: 

Deposit 

Main 
(Measured & Indicated) 
Esso (Indicated) 
Sumac (Inferred) 

Tonnes Copper % Zinc % Silver 
g/t 

Gold 
g/t 

14,200, 000 1.86 2 .44 33 0.4 
2,000, ,000 2.93 5.5 69 0.6 
4,200, , 000 1.35 1.85 21 0.2 
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Current planning foresees the construction of a 2.0 million tonne per annum mine in 2008 
with production beginning late in 2009. Annual production is expected to approximate 
36,000 tonnes of copper, 39,000 tonnes of zinc, and 42,000 kg of silver and 340 kg of 
gold in concentrates. Metallurgical test work has demonstrated 90% copper recovery and 
75% Zn recovery, producing a 31% copper concentrate and a 54% zinc concentrate. It should 
be noted that the Company has not yet completed its economic study with respect to the 
potential production from the Kutcho Property. As a result the above production figures 
are projections only, and as such are subject to risks, uncertainties and other factors 
that may cause actual results to differ materially from those projected. 

Western Keltic is traded on the TSX Venture Exchange under the symbol WKM. 

For further information: 

John McConnell 
604-682-8414 or 1-800-501-1201 
www.westernkeltic.com 
On behalf of the Board of Directors 
WESTERN KELTIC MINES INC. 
"Signed" 
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
mailto:invest@westernkeltic.com 
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